
Gifford Playground Renovations RFP – Questions/Answers: 
 
 

1. The removal of the hoop for the half court.  Is the hop and net the only things to be removed? 
 Or are we expected to alter the metal structure of the back-to-back backboards? 

Answer: Cut the horizontal supports at the vertical support 
 

2. The center area of the new large playset doesn't have a symbol.  Are we to assume it's the 
Yellow color? 

Answer: Yes, it is the color Yellow 
 
 

3. What equipment has the city already purchased for the project?  
Answer: No 

 
 

4. Is any of the equipment already purchased by the city, going to be installed by the city or a 
3rd party? 

Answer: No 
 
 

5. Drawing L-2.2 shows an expansion Joint denoting "Beginning of Sprayground Concrete".  Is 
everything on the side of that EJ towards the spray area the Spray ground concrete and 
everything towards the existing play equipment and new walkway regular concrete?  Drawing 
L2.0 shows the whole area as 'Concrete Walkway Pavement' and no 'Decorative Sprayground 
Concrete Pavement' is shown per the Materials Plan Legend. 

Answer: Yes. Please refer to the Amended L-2.2 
 
 

6. Is the General Contractor responsible for purchasing and installing all play equipment and sit 
furnishings?  There seems to be a conflicting note on sheet G-1.0 under playground notes that states 
the general contractor does the site preparation and there is a separate playground equipment 
installation contractor. 

Answer: Yes, the general contractor is responsible to purchase and install all 
equipment and site furnishings.  
 
 
 


